

# ANNUAL REPORT 2014

### NEW SOUTH WALES AUSTRALIAN FOOTBALL UMPIRES' ASSOCIATION INCORPORATED

North Sydney Oval 1 Figtree Lane North Sydney NSW 2060

PO Box N403 Grosvenor Place NSW 1220

www.nswafua.com.au



#### **CONTENTS**

Life Members	4
Hall of Fame	5
Committee Members	5
Active Members	6
President's Report	7
Vice President's Report	8
Secretary's Report	9
Treasurer's Report	10
Financial Statements	11
Award Winners	13
Grand Final Umpires	14
NSWAFUA Scholarship Recipients	16
AFL Representatives	16
Milestones	17
Statistics	19
Appendix 1 - Minutes of the Previous AGM	23
Appendix 2 - Agenda of the Current AGM	25

#### **LIFE MEMBERS**

William J. Allan

Nicholas Angelos

Jack Armstrong

George Brack

Fred Bradley

Glen Callaghan

J. J. Clancey

Richard Cox

Roger Crowhurst

**Danny Daniel** Stuart Eckerman

Tom Evans Wally Craig (Deceased)

Mrs Ruby Craig (Deceased)

**Grant Godfrey** 

Leslie Gonye

E. J. Griffin (Deceased)

Peter Hampshire

Henry Harrop

Theo Haughan

Michael Heinrichs

Max Henry

William Hunkin (Deceased)

Chris Huon

Martin Jackson

George Jones (Deceased)

Frank Kalayzich

John Lanser

John Leber (Deceased)

Mal W. Lee

Anton Lewis

Leo Magee

George Maruan

Alan McIntyre

Patrick McMahon

Shane McSpeerin

James A. McSweeney

Jack Maude

Kevin Meade

Frank Nevill (Deceased)

Peter Nilson

Laurie O'Connor (Deceased)

John Reid

Ken Ray

Mark S. Rendell

Sean Richardson

Anthony W. St Clair

James Smail

**Andrew Smith** 

Robert Tait

Roy Thomas

Steven Wallbank

Ross Wheeler

Frank Williamson

George M. Wood

David Yole

#### **HALL OF FAME**

**Graham Allomes** Peter Hampshire John Leber Mal Lee Alan McIntyre James McSweeney Kevin Meade C. Murray Peter Nilson Len Palmer Ken Ray John Reid Mark Rendell James Smail Bill Wagener Steven Wallbank Ross Wheeler David Yole

#### **COMMITTEE MEMBERS**

#### President

William MacArthur

#### **Vice President**

Robert Taylor

#### Secretary

Angus McKenzie Wills

#### Treasurer

Gordon MacArthur

#### **Ordinary Members**

Lachlan McDonald Igor Stojkov Michael Peck



#### **ACTIVE MEMBERS**

Matthew Baigent Frank Kalayzich Frasier Bailey Alex Kapruziak Michael Baker Aden Kittel Stephen Baker Brett Kleidon Michael **Barlow** Matthew Manevski Oliver **Becroft** Taylor Mattioli Brian **Becroft** Lachlan McDonald David Bell Nic McGinness Peter Jasper **Bennett** McGovern McKenzie-**Burns** Rodney Angus Wills Brad **Burns** Anthony Mitchell Glen Callaghan Gavin Nelson Steve Chisholm David Newell Alexander Chisholm Michael O'Connell David Coburn Tim Overland Jordan Coggin Fahri Ozturk Taylah Cooke **Brent Pawley** Patrick Cran Peck Michael Cristani Jeff Powell Craig John Curran Ken Ray Nathan Elsworthy Mitchell Redston Damian Elvey Sean Richardson Rohan Fell Liam Rowe Daniel Field-Read Kim Schultz Carl Fletcher Jackson Stokes Nic Ford Sean Streat Dean Garroway Craig Terrey Catherine Garroway Ashley **Thomas** Liam Getreu John Trieu Goh Roy Aidan Visser Leslie Gonye Wallbank Steven Angus Heritage Jed Wesley-Smith Tom Isaksen Whitehouse Gavin Tom Izzard Williams Rhys Adrian James Jobson Luke

#### PRESIDENT'S REPORT

I have thoroughly enjoyed my seven years umpiring with this group. The four years on the NSWAFUA committee and two years as president has also been enjoyable and rewarding. As I mentioned last year a great challenge that has faced our association in my time on the committee, which has coincided with the launch of NEAFL and all the resultant changes, has been to maintain our relevance in a rapidly changing landscape.

When I joined our group in 2008 we trained at Reg Bartley Oval, Premier Division was a State League Competition and Sydney AFL was the only competition our umpires officiated in. The Academies and Development Squads had only just been launched and the fantastic flow of young talent into umpiring as a result of this investment was only just being realised. Fast forward to today and our group is in a very different place, geographically and demographically. All of these parts of the evolution of Sydney AFL have changed the role of the NSWAFUA.

In line with the changes to the Sydney Football landscape and the creation of NEAFL, much of my attention as Treasurer and then as President has been focused on advocacy and the negotiation of conditions for umpires. In four years on the committee I have been involved in the negotiation of four NEAFL contracts and 2 renegotiations of the Sydney AFL CBA. This has been very intense and time consuming, but with a long term agreement in place for NEAFL and a renewal of the Sydney AFL CBA around the corner, this should not need to be such a major focus for the new committee.

The NSWAFUA remains dependant on the input of members. This is in terms of ideas but also in people volunteering their time. To this end, it will now be up to a new generation of umpires to take the reins and to maintain the role and standing of the NSWAFUA in serving members. It will also involve the new generation defining the role of the association to ensure that our most important services are maintained in an increasingly time poor environment.

There are many people who I would like to thank for their efforts to serve the association. To the hard working committee, specifically to Rob, Angus & Gordon who have served on the executive and will now be retiring from the committee. I would also like to thank the other members of the various committees over 4 years who have volunteered their time. Likewise the members of the NSWAFUA who have volunteered in many of the other non-committee roles deserve thanks, particularly Frank Kalayzich with his diligence to maintaining our statistics. The staff at the AFL NSW/ACT put so much into umpiring and this group would not be where it is today without their professionalism. Finally thanks to all the umpires for your contribution and friendship over the last seven years.

William Macarthur President



#### VICE PRESIDENT'S REPORT

2014 was my second year as Vice President of the NSWAFUA and my fifth year on the committee. During that time I have seen the umpiring group in NSW change from being one big group into three very distinct groups with distinct needs. Over the last few months I have been forced to reflect about what the role of the NSWAFUA should be and who are the people it needs to serve best. I feel that to achieve what it needs to the NSWAFUA committee needs to be a true representation of the group it acts on behalf of. It is therefore with the best interests of the NSWAFUA at heart that I inform the group that I will be stepping away from the committee and will be not be re nominating for Vice President in 2015.

I have thoroughly enjoyed my time on the committee and through my involvement I have made a number of close friends. Over my five years on the committee I would like to thank Sean Richardson, Angus Heritage, Angus Mckenzie-Wills, Paul Barron, Will Macarthur and especially Michael Peck for their continued support and service.

I encourage anyone within the Sydney group who has a passion for umpiring, whether you are at the start or coming towards the end of your umpiring career to become involved in the NSWAFUA committee. It is time for fresh energy, a new approach and a fresh start. I wish the future committee all the best.

Rob Taylor Vice President

#### SECRETARY'S REPORT

2014 has been my first year as Secretary of the NSWAFUA. While it has presented a number of challenges throughout the course of the year, it has also been a rewarding experience and added a lot of enjoyment to my umpiring.

Our group has much to be proud of in 2014. The strength and professionalism of the NEAFL competition continues to grow, with more opportunities presenting themselves for younger umpires coming through the AFL Sydney competition. We also saw the achievement of some truly amazing milestones in 2014; none more so than Ken Ray's 500<sup>th</sup> Premier Division match.

The main challenge for us as an Association is to ensure that we are in the strongest position possible to represent and benefit our members and umpiring in general. To ensure its continued strength and relevance, the NSWAFUA needs umpires to contribute to the association. Ultimately, it's your association and as members we must all strive to continually support and assist members of our group and committee.

I would like to take this opportunity to thank and acknowledge my fellow committee members for their work in 2014. A great deal of time and effort goes into being a member of the committee, a lot of which goes unnoticed. We all share the common goal of wanting to make your umpiring experience better and more enjoyable.

Personally, I would like to thank Michael Peck for assisting and guiding me in my role. Sean Richardson has also been an invaluable source of advice and support, for which I am incredibly grateful.

With a number of exciting personal opportunities on the horizon for me in 2015, it is with much sadness that I have chosen not to renominate for the position of Secretary of the NSWAFUA in 2015.

I wish the 2015 Secretary and Committee every success, and I encourage each and every member to support their tireless work through your engaged and meaningful Association Membership.

I look forward to seeing you on the training track at NSO in 2015.

Angus McKenzie-Wills Secretary



#### TREASURER'S REPORT

Reductions in both the fees charged and the number of members resulted in a decrease in the revenues of the current year. Consequently there was a significant focus on the reduction of ongoing expenses for the association. Despite this challenge, the committee was able to generate a small cash profit after the reversal of the write down of inventories to \$nil. This write down was largely a reflection of the change in the position of the association to provide training apparel to its members. It was therefore determined that in order to make the balance sheet an accurate representation of the financial position at the year end, the inventory balance should be accounted for at \$nil. A conservative approach to the valuation of the inventory has generated an accounting loss, but does not deflect the cash profit generated for the year. Hence it can be stated that the year was a financial success and that the position of the association remains strong for future years. With an overall cash position of \$14,034 the association is in a strong financial position to continue to service the needs and want of the members in the coming years.

Profit from continuing operations	\$40
Reversal of inventory write-down	\$1,898
Total Expenses	(\$12,403)
Total Revenues	\$10,545



## FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Statement of Financial Performance

Income	2014		2013	
Memberships				
Sydney Members	\$510		\$2,104	
NEAFL Membership	\$1,550		\$5,780	
AFL Membership Subsidy	\$4,410		\$4,740	
Total		\$6,470		\$12,624
Canteen / Equipment / Apparel Sales				
Total		\$65		\$1,650
Social Functions				
Season Launch	\$-		\$200	
President's Night	\$-		\$2,400	
Presentation Night	\$4,010		\$4,790	
Phelan Medal Night	\$-		\$450	
Total		\$4,010		\$7,840
TOTAL INCOME		\$10,545		\$22,114
Expenses				
Canteen / Equipment / Apparel				
General Store/BBQs	\$328		\$800	
Apparel	\$3,563		\$3,826	
Total		\$3,890		\$2,821
Social Functions				
Vice President's Night	\$260		\$ -	
President's Night	\$1,035		\$2,985	
Presentation Night	\$5,834		\$5,439	
Phelan Medal	\$550		\$936	
Total		\$7,679		\$9,360
NEAFL Expenses				
NEAFL Events	\$-		\$1,401	
Canberra NEAFL Rebate	\$500		\$-	
Total		\$500		\$1,401
Other Expenses				
Total		\$333		\$4,435
TOTAL EXPENSES		\$12,403		\$19,982
NET SURPLUS / (DEFICIT)		-\$1,858		\$2,132
NET SORFEOS / (DEFICIT)		-\$1,058		\$2,132



#### Statement of Financial Position

	2014	2013
Assets		
Cash – Transaction Account	\$10,191	\$10,336
Cash – Savings Account	\$1,000	\$1,000
Cash – Paypal Account	\$2,436	\$2,436
Cash – General Store	\$407	\$407
Trading Stock	\$-	\$1,898
Total Assets	\$14,034	\$16,077
Liabilities		
Creditors	\$3,752	\$3,937
Total Liabilities	\$3,752	\$3,937
Assets		
Retained Earnings	\$12,140	\$10,008
Current year Profit/(loss)	-\$1,858	\$2,132
Total Assets	\$10,282	\$12,140

#### NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

#### **Note 1 - Accounting Policies**

These financial statements are prepared in order to satisfy the requirements of the Constitution of the New South Wales Australian Football Umpires' Association incorporated. The Committee of the Association have determined that the Association is not a reporting entity and that the Association's financial statements are not subject to the application of accounting frameworks, standards or other professional reporting requirements, nor have these been applied. Rather, the records have been prepared in order to accurately present a true and fair record of the financial affairs of the Association, and have been presented in a consistent manner to the previous year.

#### STATEMENT BY MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE

The Committee has determined that the New South Wales Australian Football Umpires' Association Incorporated is not a reporting entity and that these special purpose financial statements need not be prepared in accordance with the accounting policies outlined in Note 1 to the Financial Statements.

These records represent a statement from the Committee which is not misleading and gives a true and fair view for the last financial year of the Association's (a) income, (b) assets and liabilities, (c) mortgages charges and other securities, and (d) trust properties.

This report is signed for on behalf of the Committee by:



#### **AWARD WINNERS**

The Golden Whistle Field Umpire of the Year

Liam Rowe

**AFL Sydney Best Field Umpire** 

Carl Fletcher

The Peter Hampshire Award Boundary Umpire of the Year

Daniel Field-Read

**AFL Sydney Best Boundary Umpire** 

Fahri Ozturk

The Mike Heinrichs Award Goal Umpire of the Year

Brodie Kenny-Bell

**AFL Sydney Best Goal Umpire** 

Alex Chisholm

**NSWAFUA Best AFL Umpire** 

Michael Saunders

Umpires' Umpire

Best Team Player (as voted by Members)

Fahri Ozturk

The President's Award

Awarded at President's discretion

Liam Rowe

The Jim McSweeney Spirit of Umpiring Award

Outstanding Commitment to Umpiring

Glen Callaghan

The A.W. St Clair Award

Best All Rounder

Michael Saunders

AFL Award

Most Promising Umpire

Jackson Day

The Mark Rendell Shield

Best First Year Umpire

Jed Wesley-Smith

The Frank Kalayzich Trophy – Field

Most Improved Field Umpire

Aden Kittel

The Shane McSpeerin Trophy - Boundary

Most Improved Boundary Umpire

Patrick Cran

The Ken Ray Trophy - Goal

Most Improved Goal Umpire

Oliver Becroft

**Trainers Award** 

Best Trainer

Robert Taylor

#### **GRAND FINAL UMPIRES**

#### **NEAFL Grand Final**

Aspley vs. Sydney Swans Saturday 13 September Graham Road Oval, Brisbane

Field: Nathan Elsworthy, Liam Rowe Boundary: Daniel Field-Read Goal: Brodie Kenny-Bell

#### **Premier Division**

Manly-Warringah vs. Pennant Hills Saturday 20 September Blacktown International Sportspark

Field: Aden Kittel Carl Fletcher, Frank Kalayzich Boundary: Fahri Ozturk, Benjamin Russell, Matthew Hodgson Goal: Oliver Becroft, Alex Chisholm Emergency: Jackson Stokes

#### **Division One**

Balmain Tigers vs. UTS Bats Saturday 20 September Blacktown International Sportspark

Field: Jeff Cristiani, Mitchell Redston, Lachlan McDonald Boundary: Stephen Archer, Liam Doyle Goal: Ken Ray, John Curran Emergency: Christopher O'Connor

#### **Division Two**

Blacktown Magic vs. Sydney University Saturday 13 September Blacktown International Sportspark

Field: Blake Langer, Luke Jobson Boundary: Nick Traill, Braydon Pilot Goal: Michael Cooksley, Rohan Fell Emergency: Christopher O'Connor

#### **Division Three**

Penrith Rams vs. Randwick City Saints Saturday 13 September Blacktown International Sportspark

Field: Damian Elvey, Adrian James Boundary: Bradley Stewart, Les Gonye Goal: Brian Becroft, Andre Avedissian Emergency: Stephen Baker

#### **Division Four**

UTS Bats vs. Wollondilly Knights Saturday 13 September Blacktown International Sportspark

Field: Alex Green, Sean McGrath Boundary: John Trieu, Julian Frey Goal: Peter Nilson, Stephen Mcgillivray Emergency: Dylan Moore

#### **Division Five**

Penrith Rams vs. Blacktown Magic Saturday 7 September Blacktown International Sportspark

Field: David Sapiatzer, James Baber Boundary: Julian Frey, Mitchel Sapiatzer Goal: Stephen Chisholm, Mark Smith Emergency: Igor Stojkov

#### **Under 19 Division One**

North Shore Bombers vs. St George Dragons Saturday 20 September Blacktown International Sportspark

Field: Stephen Baker, Jackson Day, Christopher Scammell Boundary: Max Petrovic, Jordan Lee Goal: Victor Petrovic, Gavin Nelson Emergency: Michael Peck

#### **Under 19 Division Two**

Moorebank Magpies vs. Western Suburbs Magpies Saturday 20 September Blacktown International Sportspark

Field: Lachlan Clark, Luke Donnelly Boundary: Oliver Carlson, Connor Nakkan Goal: Taylah Cooke, Craig Terry Emergency: Will MacArthur

#### Women's Division One

Sydney University vs. UNSW/ES Stingrays Saturday 13 September Blacktown International Sportspark

Field: Jack Pulo, Matt Geddes Boundary: Matthew Manevski, Ashley Harris Goal: Nicholas Ford, Catherine Garroway Emergency: Kasey Paradis

#### Women's Division Two

Wollongong Saints vs. Southern Power Saturday 7 September Blacktown International Sportspark

Field: Jeremy Boland, Jed Wesley-Smith Boundary: Bradley Stewart, Nicholas Klingberg Goal: Paul Andrews, Timothy Overland Emergency: Igor Stojkov



#### **NSWAFUA SCHOLARSHIP**

Recipients
Taylor Mattioli
Lachlan McDonald
Alex Chisholm

Escort
William Macarthur

#### **AFL REPRESENTATIVES**

Field
Liam Rowe (Rookie)
Brent Pawley (Rookie)

Boundary Michael Saunders Robert Taylor



#### **MILESTONES**

#### **Premier Senior Debut**

Conor Dewar Luke Donnelly Damian Elvey Rohan Fell Ashley Flanagan Nicholas Ford Rory Forster Dylan Horton Brodie Kenny-Bell Jordan Lee Lachlan McKeeman **Bailey Miedler** Ben Mitchell Conor Nakkan Christopher O'Connor Lucas Phillips

Mitchell Redston Chris Scammell **Bradley Stewart** Ringo Taylor

**50 Total Games** Frasier Bailey Michael Baker Cameron Barr Jack Bawden Brian Becroft John Benson Oliver Carlson Alexander Chisholm Stephen Chisholm Taylah Cooke Patrick Cran Michael Elliott Damian Elvey Daniel Field-Read Mark Garroway Matthew Geddes Michael O'Connell Tim Overland Max Petrovic **Brent Pawley** Jack Pulo David Sapitazer Mitchell Sapitazer Sean Streat Craig Terrey

Nick Traill

#### **100 Total Games**

George Acland
Matthew Baigent
Robert Cooksley
Dean Garroway
Adam Gardner
Alistair Hughes
Tom Isaksen
Aaron Langdon
Will MacArthur
Angus MacKenzie-Wills
Robert Taylor
John Trieu

#### **150 Total Games**

Jeremy Boland
John Curran
Danny Deigan
Carl Fletcher
Liam Rowe
Andrew Rutherford

#### 200 Total Games

Matthew Geister

#### 250 Total Games

Sean Richardson

#### **400 Total Games**

Glen Callaghan

#### 750 Total Games

Ken Ray

#### 100 Premier Senior Games

John Curran Carl Fletcher Andrew Rutherford

#### 300 Premier Senior Games

Les Goyne

### **500 Premier Senior Games**

Ken Ray



#### **STATISTICS**

The Committee would like thank to Frank Kalayzich for his efforts maintaining statistics in 2014 Please notify the Secretary (<u>secretary@nswafua.com.au</u>) if you notice any inconsistencies.

#### **AFL SYDNEY**

	2014					Caree	to 2013		Career			
Name	NEAFL	Premier	Other	Total	NEAFL	Premier	Other	Total	NEAFL	Premier	Other	Total
Acland, George	0	0	17	17	0	61	35	96	0	61	52	113
Andrews, Paul	0	0	17	17	0	7	69	76	0	7	86	93
Archer, Stephen	0	7	2	9	0	56	2	58	0	63	4	67
Avedissian, Andre	0	0	17	17	0	0	0	0	0	0	17	17
Baber, James	0	1	12	13	0	1	16	17	0	2	28	30
Baigent, Matthew	13	2	0	15	29	49	46	124	42	51	46	139
Bailey, Frasier	0	1B	18	19	0	0	35	35	0	1B	53	54
Bailey, James	0	7	4	11	0	13	43	56	0	20	47	67
Baker, Michael	16	1	3	20	31	15	8	54	47	16	11	74
Baker, Stephen	0	9	13	22	0	14	44	58	0	23	57	80
Bakkour, Wessam	0	0	3	3	0	0	29	29	0	0	32	32
Barlow, Michael	17	0	0	17	21	0	0	21	38	0	0	38
Barbaro, Josh	0	0	6	6	0	0	0	0	0	0	6	6
Barnes, Jessica	0	0	6	6	0	0	0	0	0	0	6	6
Barr, Cameron	16	3	0	19	7	29	2	38	23	32	2	57
Bastas, Adam	0	0	10	10	0	0	0	0	0	0	10	10
Bawden, Jack	0	1	5	6	0	11	37	48	0	12	42	54
Becker, Ryan	0	0	4	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	42	4
Becker, Ryan Becroft, Brian	0	8	11	19	0	17	25	42	0	25	36	61
Becroft, Oliver	0	8	5	13	0	13	13	26	0	25	18	39
Bell, David	0	0	4	4	0	0	8	8	0	0	12	12
Bennett, Jasper	0	0	11	11	0	0	0	0	0	0	11	11
Benson, John	0	0	1	1	0	1	48	49	0	1	49	50
Boland, Jeremy	0	0	20	20	0	1B	135	136	0	1B	155	156
Button, John	0	0	5	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	5	5
Burns, Brad	10	0	0	10	13	0	0	13	23	0	0	23
Burns, Rodney	14	0	0	14	16	0	0	16	30	0	0	30
Callaghan, Glen	0	0	3	3	0	59, 3B	336	398	0	59, 3B	339	401
Carlson, Oliver	0	8	7	15	0	11	34	45	0	19	41	60
Charlton, David	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1
Chisholm, Alexander	0	15	3	18	0	16	26	42	0	31	29	60
Chisholm, Stephen	0	1	14	15	0	1	41	42	0	2	55	57
Chowdhury, Kifayet	0	0	4	4	0	0	10	10	0	0	14	14
Clark, Lachlan	0	0	22	22	0	0	18	18	0	0	40	40
Clark, Matthew	0	0	1	1	0	0	11	11	0	0	12	12
Clarke, James	0	0	2	2	0	0	20	20	0	0	22	22
Coates, Stirling	0	0	16	16	0	6B	50	56	0	6B	66	72
Coburn, David	0	0	13	13	0	1	17	18	0	1	30	31
Coggin, Jordan	7	0	0	7	0	0	0	0	7	0	0	7
Coghlan, Daniel	0	0	11	11	0	0	106	106	0	0	117	117
Compton, Andrew	0	0	11	11	0	0	0	0	0	0	117	117
Cooke, Taylah	4	13	5	22	5	17	21	43	9	30	26	65
Cooksley, Michael	0	10	15	25	0	25	49	74	0	35	64	99
Cooksley, Robert	0	0	19	19	0	1B	90	91	0	1B	109	110
Craig, Jacob	0	0	19	19	0	0	0	0	0	0	109	1
Cran, Patrick	15	1	1	17	11	25	16	52	26	26	17	69
Cristani, Jeffrey	0	15	5	20	0	6	3	9	0	21	8	29
Crittenden, Max	0	0	12	12	0	0	21	21	0	0	33	33
Curran, John	0	15	5	20	26	99	27	152	26	114	32	172
Davey, Tiana	0	0	5	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	5	5
Davey, Hana Davis, Connor	0	0	10	10	0	0	9	9	0	0	19	19
Davis, Connor  Davis, Corey	0	0	10	10	0	0	4	4	0	0	5	5
Davis, Corey  Davis, Jane	0	0	15	15	0	0	5	5	0	0	20	20
	0	0	8		0	0	3		0		11	
Davis, Jessica				8 12	0		0	3	0	0	12	11
Davis, Rory	0	0	12			0				0		12
Day, Jackson	0	0	21 9	21	0	0	24	24	0	0	45	45
Day, Patrick	0	0		9	0	0	0	0	0	0	9	9
Day, Steven	0	0	5	5	0	0	11	11	0	0	16	16
Deigan, Danny	13	5	1	19	39	101	22	162	52	106	23	181
Dewar, Conor	0	6	6	12	0	0	50	50	0	6	56	62
Donnelly, Luke	0	1	15	16	0	0	12	12	0	1	27	28

	I	2014				Career t	-0.2012			Car	oor	
Name	NEAFL	Premier	Other	Total	NEAFL	Premier	Other	Total	NEAFL	Premier	Other	Total
Doyle, Liam	0	14	4	18	0	10	12	22	0	24	16	40
Dutton, Blake	0	0	11	11	0	0	5	5	0	0	16	16
Edwards, Ben	0	0	1	1	0	0	12	12	0	0	13	13
Edwards, Justin	0	0	5	5	0	0	15	15	0	0	20	20
Elliott, Michael	11	2	2	15	10	7	36	53	21	9	38	68
Elvey, Damian	0	8	10	18	0	0	37	37	0	8	47	55
Fell, Rohan	0	7	11	18	0	0	0	0	0	7	11	18
Fenech, Luke	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1
Field, Pierce	0	1	0	1	0	41	43	84	0	42	43	85
Field, Fierce Field-Read, Daniel	15	1	1	17	36	13F, 5	22	76	51	13F, 6	23	93
Fielder, Michael	0	0	6	6	0	0	20	20	0	0	26	26
Flanagan, Ashley	0	3	11	14	0	0	7	7	0	3	18	21
Fletcher, Carl	0	20	2	22	0	84	65	149	0	104	67	171
Fletcher, Todd	0	1	1	2	0	18	63	81	0	19	64	83
Ford, Nicholas	0	5	13	18	0	0	8	8	0	5	21	26
Forrest, Indianna	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1
Forrest, Saxon	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1
Forster, Gary	0	0	1	1	0	0	3	3	0	0	4	4
Forster, Gary Forster, Rory	0	2	5	7	0	0	13	13	0	2	18	20
French-Lightfoot,	0	0	10	10	0	0	11	11	0	0	21	21
Miller	0	U	10	10	U	U	11	11		"	21	41
Frey, Julian	0	0	16	16	0	0	0	0	0	0	16	16
Friedrich, Darren	0	4	10	5	0	4	2	6	0	8	3	11
Frith, Peter	0	0	3	3	0	0	3	3	0	0	6	6
Gandy, Aidan	0	0	10	10	0	0	0	0	0	0	10	10
Gardner, Adam	11	1	0	12	43	45	6	94	54	46	6	106
Garroway, Cathy	0	4	5	9	0	69	21	90	0	73	26	99
Garroway, Dean	12	5	0	17	5	59	40	104	17	64	40	121
Garroway, Mark	0	7	7	14	0	9	31	40	0	16	38	54
Geddes, Matt	0	15	7	22	0	11	22	33	0	26	29	55
Getreu, Liam	0	6	8	14	0	6	2	8	0	12	10	22
Gilbert, Angus	0	0	5	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	5	5
Geister, Matthew	20	0	0	20	57	119	18	194	77	119	18	214
Glassford, Graham	0	0	1	1	0	79	84	163	0	79	85	164
Glover, Jordan	0	0	5	5	0	0	10	103	0	0	15	15
Goerges, Henrik	0	0	1	1	0	0	7	7	0	0	8	8
Goodwin, Kyle	0	0	1	1	0	0	3	3	0	0	4	4
Goyne, Les	0	16	5	21	0	297	110	407	0	313	115	428
Green, Alex	0	0	22	22	0	0	20	20	0	0	42	42
Gregor, Harrison	0	0	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	3
Gyoery, Keegan	0	0	1	1	0	0	1	1	0	0	2	2
Hall, Luke	0	2	2	4	0	18	46	64	0	20	48	68
Harris, Ashley	0	0	15	15	0	0	0	0	0	0	15	15
Hilton, Petra	0	0	9	9	0	0	4	4	0	0	13	13
Hilton, Tobias	0	0	11	11	0	0	7	7	0	0	18	18
Hocking, Nicholas	0	0	3	3	0	0	5	5	0	0	8	8
Hodgson, Matthew	0	15	2	17	0	18	2	20	0	33	4	37
Horton, Dylan	0	1	15	16	0	0	10	10	0	1	25	26
Horton, Kevin	0	0	10	10	0	0	0	0	0	0	10	10
Hughes, Alistair	0	11	7	18	0	59	29	88	0	70	36	106
Hurrell, Sam	0	0	5	5	0	0	5	5	0	0	10	10
Isaksen, Tom	12	3	2	17	20	43	31	94	32	46	33	111
Izzard, Tom	10	0	0	10	11	0	0	11	21	0	0	21
James, Adrian	0	0	14	14	0	0	0	0	0	0	14	14
Jenkins, Ethan	0	0	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	2
Jesson, Liam	0	0	5	5	0	0	6	6	0	0	11	11
Jobson, Luke	0	14	7	21	0	12	40	52	0	26	47	73
Johnston, Chris	0	0	6	6	0	0	0	0	0	0	6	6
Kalayzich, Frank	0	19	1	20	0	473	134	607	0	492	135	627
Kapruziak, Alexander	0	0	15	15	0	0	3	3	0	0	18	18
Keating, Steve	0	0	1	1	0	0	2	2	0	0	3	3
Kennedy, Nicola	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1
//			1	1						·		





		2014	4		Career to 2013							
Name	NEAFL	Premier	Other	Total	NEAFL	Premier	Other	Total	NEAFL	Premier	Other	Total
Kenny-Bell, Brodie	17	1	0	18	0	0	0	0	17	1	0	18
Kerr, Mitchell	0	0	6	6	0	0	0	0	0	0	6	6
King, Jacob	0	0	12	12	0	0	24	24	0	0	36	36
Kittel, Aden	0	18	2	20	0	16	5	21	0	34	7	41
Kleidon, Brett	14	0	0	14	0	0	0	0	14	0	0	14
Klingberg, Nicholas	0	0	13	13	0	0	8	8	0	0	21	21
Lamb, Daniel	0	0	17	17	0	0	23	23	0	0	40	40
Langdon, Aaron	14	2	0	16	34	18, 1B	32	85	48	20, 1B	32	101
Langer, Blake	0	15	8	23	0	10, 15	44	54	0	25	52	77
Lea. Timothy	0	0	1	1	0	0	9	9	0	0	10	10
Lee, Cameron	0	0	4	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	4	4
Lee, Jordan	0	3	9	12	0	0	0	0	0	3	9	12
Lee, Morgan	0	0	1	1	0	0	4	4	0	0	5	5
Lenior, David	0	0	15	15	0	0	174	174	0	0	189	189
Lombardi, Jack	0	0	5	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	5	5
MacArthur, Will	0	7	5	12	0	40	53	93	0	47	58	105
McCann, Luke	0	0	10	10	0	1	13	14	0	1	23	24
McDonald, Lachlan	2	14	4	20	0	24	44	68	2	38	48	88
McFadyen, Timothy	0	0	11	11	0	0	0	0	0	0	11	11
McGilvray, Stephen	0	3	14	17	0	3	16	19	0	6	30	36
McGinness, Nic	20	0	0	20	28	0	0	28	48	0	0	48
McGovern, Peter	0	0	18	18	0	0	11	11	0	0	29	29
McGrath, Sean	0	0	14	14	0	0	0	0	0	0	14	14
McKeeman, Lachlan	5	1	0	6	0	0	0	0	5	1	0	6
MacKenzie-Wills,	15	1	1	17	61	30	18	109	76	31	19	126
Angus	15	1	1	1,	01	50	10	107	'	31	17	120
McNeilage, Scott	0	5	8	13	0	44	21	65	0	49	29	78
Manevski, Matthew	0	1	19	20	0	6	49	55	0	7	68	75
Markut, Jessica	0	0	17	17	0	0	26	26	0	0	43	43
Mattioli, Taylor	12	4	2	18	16	26	10	52	28	30	12	70
Meyer, Blake	0	0	16	16	0	0	0	0	0	0	16	16
Meyer, Paul	0	0	5	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	5	5
Miedler, Bailey	0	1	12	13	0	0	8	8	0	1	20	21
Miller, Joshua	0	0	13	13	0	0	17	17	0	0	30	30
Mitchell, Anthony	4	3	4	11	3	78G, 15	31	127	7	78G, 18	35	138
Mitchell, Ben	0	4	13	17	0	0	30	30	0	4	43	47
Mitchell, Trevor	0	0	6	6	0	0	27	27	0	0	33	33
Moore, Dylan	0	0	15	15	0	0	18	18	0	0	33	33
Moore, Thomas	0	0	2	2	0	0	1	1	0	0	3	3
Nakkan, Conor	0	6	12	18	0	0	1	1	0	6	13	19
Nelson, Gavin	0	18	6	24	0	2	14	16	0	20	20	40
Newell, David	14	3	0	17	17	20	42	79	31	23	42	96
Nilson, Peter	0	15	8	23	0	213	354	567	0	228	362	590
Nixon, Chris	0	0	7	7	0	0	16	16	0	0	23	23
Nolan, David	0	0	2	2	0	0	22	22	0	0	24	24
Noney, Luke	0	0	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	2
O'Connell, Michael	0	0	15	15	0	0	83	83	0	0	98	98
O'Connor,	0	2	2	4	0	0	0	0	0	2	2	4
Christopher												<u></u>
Overland, Tim	0	0	13	13	0	0	49	49	0	0	62	62
Ozturk, Fahri	0	19	2	21	0	23	3	26	0	42	5	47
Paradis, Kasey	0	0	20	20	0	0	18	18	0	0	38	38
Passfield, Steven	0	0	4	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	4	4
Pawley, Brent	18	0	0	18	63	1	0	64	1AFL, 81	1	0	82
Peck, Michael	0	8	3	11	7	126	48	181	7	134	51	192
Petrovic, Max	0	15	7	22	0	1	31	32	0	16	38	54
Petrovic, Victor	0	16	7	23	0	5	17	22	0	21	24	45
Phillips, Lucas	0	1	7	8	0	0	4	4	0	1	11	12
Piech, Simon	0	0	1	1	0	0	10	10	0	0	11	11
Pilot, Braydon	0	17	3	20	0	0	0	0	0	17	3	20
												29
Powell, Craig	0	0	13	13	0	2	14	16	0	2	27	23
•	0	0 4	13 19	13 23	0	4	14	16	0	8	63	71

	2014					Caree	r to 2013	Career					
Name	NEAFL	Premier	Other	Total	NEAFL	Premier	Other	Total	NEAFL	Premier	Other	Tota 1	
Raso, Michael	0	0	9	9	0	0	54	54	0	0	63	63	
Ray, Ken	0	17	9	26	0	483	250	733	0	500	259	759	
Redston, Mitchell	0	11	13	24	0	0	21	21	0	11	34	45	
Reiss, Daniel	0	0	16	16	0	1	58	59	0	1	74	75	
Reiss, Justin	0	0	17	17	0	4	73	77	0	4	90	94	
Richardson, Sean	14	2	2	18	44	37, 127F	48	256	58	39, 127F	50	274	
Rifi, Ramzi	0	0	3	3	0	0	28	28	0	0	31	31	
Rowe, Liam	20	0	0	20	41	28	62	131	61	28	62	151	
Russell, Benjamin	0	14	2	16	0	4	3	7	0	18	5	23	
Rutherford, Andrew	0	17	1	18	31	84	33	148	31	101	34	166	
Ruzic, Jennifer	0	0	2	2	0	16	29	45	0	16	31	47	
Ryan, James	0	0	11	11	0	0	7	7	0	0	18	18	
Sanderson, Corey	0	0	9	9	0	0	0	0	0	0	9	9	
Sapitazer, David	0	0	17	17	0	0	46	46	0	0	63	63	
Sapitazer, Mitchell	0	5	12	17	0	16	27	43	0	21	39	60	
Saunders, Michael	0	0	1	1	2	16	5	23	122AFL, 2	16	6	146	
Scammell, Chris	0	6	8	14	0	0	24	24	0	6	32	38	
Schultz, Kim	14	0	0	14	6	0	0	6	20	0	0	20	
Schwarze, Mark	0	0	2	2	0	0	2	2	0	0	4	4	
Scovell, Andrew	0	4	4	8	0	59	20	79	0	63	24	87	
Sharpe, Christian	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	
Sinclair, Brett	0	0	6	6	0	0	30	30	0	0	36	36	
Skinner, Sam	0	5	1	6	12	29, 2B	32	75	12	34, 2B	33	81	
Smith, Mark	0	0	17	17	0	0	6	6	0	0	23	23	
Smith, Thomas	0	0	20	20	0	0	21	21	0	0	41	41	
Stewart, Bradley	0	3	15	18	0	0	20	20	0	3	35	38	
Stojkov, Igor	0	0	7	7	0	0	42	42	0	0	49	49	
Stokes, Jackson	2	14	1	17	0	15	1	16	2	29	2	33	
Storey, Adam	0	0	4	4	0	0	8	8	0	0	12	12	
Streat, Sean	0	8	5	13	0	14	28	42	0	22	33	55	
Talbot, Alexander	0	0	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	2	
Taylor, Ringo	0	2	6	8	0	0	6	6	0	2	12	14	
Taylor, Robert	1	0	1	2	18	69	3	90	52AFL, 19	69	4	144	
Terrey, Craig	0	15	7	22	0	8	29	37	0	23	36	59	
Thomas, Ashley	0	0	3	3	0	0	6	6	0	0	9	9	
Thomson, James	0	0	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	3	
Traill, Nick	0	2	6	8	0	5	37	42	0	7	43	50	
Trethewy, Nicholas	0	0	13	13	0	0	6	6	0	0	19	19	
Trieu, John	0	0	20	20	0	16	73	89	0	16	93	109	
Turner, Luke	0	18	2	20	0	27	26	53	0	45	28	73	
Visser, Aidan	16	0	0	16	2	0	0	2	18	0	0	18	
Wajzer, Alec	0	0	10	10	0	0	0	0	0	0	10	10	
Wallbank, Alexander	0	0	4	4	0	0	18	18	0	0	22	22	
Wallbank, Maximilian	0	0	7	7	0	0	35	35	0	0	42	42	
Wallbank, Nicholas	0	0	7	7	0	0	0	0	0	0	7	7	
Wallbank, Paul	0	0	12	12	0	0	27	27	0	0	39	39	
Wallbank, Steven	0	0	9	9	0	2B, 2G	554	558	0	2B, 2G	563	567	
Walsh, Liam	0	0	4	4	0	0	12	12	0	0	16	16	
Wesley-Smith, Jed	0	0	18	18	0	0	0	0	0	0	18	18	
Wijekulasurlya, Gyan	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	
Whitehouse, Gavin	15	0	0	15	41	0	0	41	56	0	0	56	
Williams, Callum	0	0	6	6	0	0	2	2	0	0	8	8	
Williams, Rhys	15	2	2	19	0	17	4	21	15	19	6	40	
Wilson, Mitchell	0	0	11	11	0	0	0	0	0	0	11	11	
Wright, Nicholas	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	



#### MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUSAGM

### New South Wales Australian Football Umpires' Association Minutes for the Annual General Meeting

4 March 2014, 8pm North Sydney Oval

Meeting opened: 7.45pm Chairperson: Will Macarthur

#### (a) Apologies

Phil Hayes, Matt Gestier, Tim Overland, Victoria Rawlings, Jim McSweeney, Paul Barron, Nathan Elsworthy, Cyrus Aftasi

### (b) Confirmation of Minutes of the previous Annual General Meeting and of any Extraordinary Meeting held since that meeting

#### (i) Confirmation of the minutes from the previous AGM

Moved: Sean Richardson Seconded: Glen Callaghan

#### (ii) Confirmation of the minutes from any previous EGM

Nil

#### (c) Business arising out of the Minutes

- (i) Business arising from the minutes from the previous AGM  $\ensuremath{\mathsf{Nil}}$
- (ii) Business arising from the minutes from any previous EGM  $_{\mbox{\scriptsize Nii}}$

### (d) Correspondence relating to the Annual General Meeting

#### (e) Committee Reports

#### (i) President's Report

Will Macarthur spoke on the published report.

#### (ii) Secretary's Report

Michael Peck spoke on the published report.

#### (iii) Treasurer's Report

Will Macarthur spoke on behalf of Paul Barron.

Moved: Glen Callaghan Seconded: Gordon Macarthur

#### (f) Financial Statements

Will Macarthur spoke on the published Financial Statements.

Moved: Lachlan McDonald Seconded: Carl Fletcher

#### (g) Notice of motions

Nil



#### (h) Election of Life Members

Two nominations received- Stuart Eckermann and Sean Richardson.

Angus Heritage and Robert Taylor both spoke about the contributions to umpiring and the NSWAFUA.

Life Membership nominations for both Stuart Eckermann and Sean Richardson were both carried (38 votes in the affirmative and 37 votes in the affirmative/1 abstained respectively).

#### (i) Elections of Office Bearers and Ordinary Members

Nominations were lodged with the secretary as follows:

President: Will Macarthur Vice President: Rob Taylor Secretary: Angus McKenzie-Wills Treasurer: Gordon Macarthur

Ordinary Members: Michael Peck, Lachlan McDonald, Igor Stojkov

As the number of nominations matched the number of vacant positions, no ballot was held.

Congratulations were extended to all on their election. The incoming President also thanked the 2013 Committee.

#### (h) General Business

Stuart Eckermann and Sean Richardson thanked their nominators, Association members and the committee for their elevation to Life Member status.

Will Macarthur reminded members that the Association is open to help in any form within the group, including but not excluding statistics, social, junior visits etc.

Will Macarthur also gave a AFL Sydney CBA update – discussions are currently ongoing with David Lawson, but negotiations thus far have been positive as David's his attitude towards the association and the negotiations is very positive. Feedback will be provided to members as details are finalised.

Michael Peck thanked Frank Kalayzich for his contributions in collating the statistics again in 2013.

Meeting closed 8.10pm.



### Appendix 2 AGENDA OF THE CURRENT AGM

### New South Wales Australian Football Umpires' Association Agenda for the Annual General Meeting

26 May 2015, 7:45pm North Sydney Oval

- (a) Apologies
- (b) Confirmation of Minutes of the previous Annual General Meeting and of any Extraordinary Meeting held since that meeting
- (c) Business arising out of the Minutes
- (d) Correspondence relating to the Annual General Meeting
- (e) To receive from the Committee reports upon the activities of the Association during the last preceding financial year
- (f) To receive and consider a statement from the Committee which is not misleading and gives a true and fair view for the last financial year of the Association's:
  - (i) Income;
  - (ii) Assets and liabilities;
  - (iii) Mortgages, charges and other securities; and
  - (iv) Trust properties.
- (g) Notice of Special Resolution (if any)
- (h) Election of Life Members
- (i) Election of Office Bearers and Ordinary Members
- (j) General business